Approved as amended 04/20/2021

Meeting was called to order by Matthew Thomas at 4:07 pm in the basement meeting room, Fremont Town Hall, starting with the Pledge. Present were Matthew Thomas, Jeanne Nygren, Michael Nygren, Scott Cook and Shawn Perreault.

OLD BUSINESS

J. Nygren made a motion to approved the minutes of November 17, 2020 as amended, seconded by M. Nygren. Vote 3-0-0

Update of Leavitt Cemetery work done by All Phase

J. Nygren stated the work was completed and came out nice. She would like Perreault to contact All Phase and have them re-gravel the rest of the cemetery roads. This would be roughly 350 feet. New gravel on main road going in, the roads between sections A and B and B and C. Perreault will contact them about pricing for the gravel and when it might be completed. Same gravel as used on the project they did in the Fall between C & D.

Leavitt Shed update

J. Nygren got the building permit finished. She and M. Nygren took the pictures with the set backs. Carlson has the pictures and a fax was sent to Home Depot for final approval and date shed will be delivered.

Shed Electrician update

The shed needs to be in place before electrician can do the work. Money has been encumbered and he will get the permits when needed.

Leavitt Cemetery Equipment update

J. Nygren stated that Town employees purchased the equipment at the end of last season. M. Nygren stated he believes a sit down mower, small push mower, and weed whacker that has attachments were purchased. J. Nygren will get a list of everything and Cook can purchase any missing items.

Wreath Across American update

Tilley contacted Thomas and asked if they could put up the shepherds hooks. Tilley got a grant to purchase them. Thomas told her it would be ok to place them as long as they were placed between October/November and picked up by the middle of April. Thomas stated that the hooks will be at each grave unless she cannot get enough volunteers to place them. If that happens they will be placed in the front of each cemetery. Thomas suggested when they are placed they are put right along side the stone. There would be about 200 total between Village/Leavitt/Hoyt cemeteries.

New Cemetery Ordinance update

They were approved by the Selectmen and are all set.

Approved as amended 04/20/2021

Blue Sky update

M. Nygren questioned the price for the amount of work. The Trustees also feel that missing the fall clean up was not due to anything in our power. We called an asked, the early snow prevented them from coming in, but they handle their scheduling. The Trustees would like Blue Sky to requote it or do it for the \$1,950 that was quoted in the fall. They would also like a quote to do Hoyt. Hoyt is approximately ¼ acre and just the piles and sides.

J. Nygren asked Perreault to contact Troy Bolduc and ask him for a price quote for Fall and Spring clean up on Village and Leavitt. We need to make sure the scope of the work is the same.

Trustees stated that if the prices went up by Blue Sky 10% due to not getting to them in the fall they might understand, we should not be charge such an increase of \$1,200.00.

Hoyt Cemetery

Thomas has spoken with Corey West. Mr. West stated he needs to pull out of the land donation because he has someone interested in the whole property. They have family ties to the land and want to preserve it. The new owners may be interested in donating the land, however, it would be another 2 years.

NEW BUSINESS

Open Trustee Seat

J. Nygren was appointed by the Select Board for a 1 year team and sworn in by Carlson on March 22.

Report from Maintenance – Scott Cook

Cook stated there is nothing he knows that is outstanding. J. Nygren stated that she and M. Nygren went through all the cemeteries. M. Nygren stated that they need the drizzle sealer to seal the cracks that the grass is growing in. Cook was asked to contact Holmes, Jr. to get the product. Road 3 seems to be the biggest road in need. Shed might need a coat of paint. Small gate needs a hinge. The biggest project are the wall gaps in both cemetery walls. They need to seal them with liquid tar. Cook asked if the electric was going over or under the ground in Leavitt. No answer was given. There was a question of putting a flag pole in at Leavitt, however, Thomas stated he would be concerned of how easy it would be to take down because of isolation. Thomas asked about the Village well. There was some work done on it last year. They are going to use the water barrels as back up to the well. Cook stated that the hole in Leavitt he filled last year, he is hoping that it won't collapse further. Thomas asked if Cook would be interested in helping him straighten headstones in Hoyt like he did in Leavitt. Cook stated he would be willing to do that. Thomas and Cook will come up with a date and time to meet.

Current budget/project report

J. Nygren stated she will have more information on projects at the next meeting.

Approved as amended 04/20/2021

REPORT FROM CEMTERY SEXTON

Jean Flood is the only outstanding spring burial. There was another family that lost someone a few weeks back. They wanted to buy a spot in Village. Perreault advised the funeral home that Village was closed for sales and only Leavitt was available. They had family in Village, but the Poshpeck family stated there was no room. The deceased's family is not sure what they will be doing. Perreault also informed the funeral home that the cemeteries were closed for burials right now. Perreault will notify the funeral homes when we are open. Perreault also stated that she didn't get as much paperwork done over the winter break due to some family issues. The issues are slowing the work down, however, Perreault stated she should be catching things up.

Date for next meeting will be Tuesday April 20, 2021 at 4:00pm. J. Nygren made a motion to adjourn at the meeting at 4:53 pm, seconded by M. Nygren. Meeting was adjourned.